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EDN-H(21) F(11) 11/2021-SBA Reminder-1
Directorate of Higher Education
Himachal Pradesh

Dated Shimla-171001:- the September 2022
From:- The Director of Higher Education

Himachal Pradesh
To

The Deputy Directors of Higher Education/ Inspection,

District Hamirpur/ Kinnaur/Kullu/Lahaul Spiti and Solan in H.P.
Subject: Regarding Non- Participation of Schools in “Swachh Vidyalaya Puraskar” .
Memo,

Kindly refer to this office letters even number of dated 31"
January 2022, 22th March 2022, 5" April 2022 and 5" August 2022 regarding the subject cited
above vide which you were informed that “Swachh Vidyalaya Puraskar” 2021-22 has been
launched by the Government of India, Ministry of Education, Department of School Education &
Literacy New Delhi.

But it had come in to the notice of the Government that these
directions were not followed seriously by the heads of the institutions of your District , in spite
of repeated instructions and the response from schools has been very unsatisfactory , which is
really unfortunate and has been viewed seriously by the Government .

‘ It was further directed on 5" August 2022 to Explain the reasons
for not participating in this flagshin programme of Government of India by the schools under
your.jurisdiction and submit the list of defaulters, along with Final action taken / Status report
and comments to this office within Two Weeks so that the action could be taken against the
defaulters accordingly. But this report is still awaited from your office even after
one month has passed. You are therefore, once again directed to submit this report to this

office within Two days itself, along with the complete details.

A E" e 5
( Dr. Amarjeet K.Sharma)

Director of Higher Education
Himachal Pradesh

Endst. Even- Dated Shimla-171001  the September 2022

Copy for information and further necessary action to:-

1 The Principal Secretary (Education) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh Shimla-171002.
l/Z/The Incharge I.T.Cell, Directorate of Higher Education to upload this letter in website.

3 The Guard file ; (\

{ f3rer TR Tunie Ssinay "E’*ag‘*i Director of Higher Education
Himachal Pradesh.
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